RF&ESS Industry Day Meeting
Questions and Answers
1. When will the final Performance Work Statement (PWS) be released?   With issuance of the final Request for Proposal.
2. Are all tasks in modeling/simulation part of this contract?  No, not all tasks are part of this contract.  The modeling/simulation support required is included in the briefing charts titled Contract Requirements at the end of the Code M presentations.
3. Are all parts of IT support part of this contract?  No.  IT support is also provided by Agency contracts.  The PWS will describe the specific IT responsibilities of the RF&ESS effort.
4. Are engineering tasks part of this contract?  Yes, engineering tasks are identified in several of the PWS areas, including 6.1.1.
5. What is the percentage of workload, and number of FTE’s, applied to modeling/simulation, IT support, and engineering tasks?  Some historical information will be provided with the draft RFP; however, the percentage and allocation of contractor resources for these functions are at the proposer’s discretion. 

6. Where can we download all the presentation information/briefings from today?  At the Agency’s business opportunities website:  http://procurement.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/nais/link_syp.cgi
7. Will you be posting any historical workload data (labor categories, direct labor hours, etc.)?  Yes, some information will be provided with the draft RFP and final RFP.
8. If this procurement does solicit as a SBSA/541712 (small business set-aside), will there be a small business requirement aside from 51% by the prime?  No.
9. Will these small business set-asides be completely defined prior to or included in the draft solicitation?  Yes.
10. Does Dryden sell simulation services (RAIF) to external users?  No.
11. Does Dryden sell WATR services to external users?  No.
